3E COMPANY, INC.

Engineering + Energy * Exploration

P. 0. Box 190 —i— 505/327-4020

FARMINBTON, NEwW MEXICcO 87401

May 24, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. Al Kendrick

RE: Dietrich Exploration Company, Inc.

Hat Tah E Yazza #1
480" FNL and 1680' FWL
Sec 8, T23N, RTW
Lybrook Gallup Ext.

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that the following straight hole surveys were taken while
drilling the subject well, as reported by the drilling contractor:

DEPTH DEVIATION

2278 1/4

2907 3/4

3652 1/4

3407 1/2

4263 1

4767 11/4

5361 1

5650 1 1/4
Sincerely,

Jack D. Cook

JDC:k j

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24?i72i§)0f May, 1978.
Kiﬁ;l;t@44ﬁp,(:;;Déé;ZLLleﬁhao

Notary Public

My commission expires:
May 12, 1980



